

FW: Interview for Agents of Parliament project - Confidential

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Nov 2017 10:57:30 -0500
Attachments: Comments on Agents of Parliament Paper FINAL.DOCX (29.6 kB)

Hi

Can we share with your contact? The SoC and DM Angus took a call with the authors of the report.
Thanks

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Ue, Allison (TBS)
Sent: November 3, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)
Subject: RE: Interview for Agents of Parliament project - Confidential

Hi there

To support the Secretary's interview on Monday morning, we have coordinated comments from CO, MOF, MOECC, MGCS, OFA, MGCS, MAG, MCYS and TBS/OPCD (see attached).

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Allison

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: October 26, 2017 11:49 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FW: Interview for Agents of Parliament project - Confidential

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: October 26, 2017 11:48:49 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: Interview for Agents of Parliament project - Confidential

Helen,

Could you please coordinate comments on this draft report?

Thanks

Steve

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: October 26, 2017 11:47 PM
To: 'Tanya Gracie'
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: RE: Interview for Agents of Parliament project

Tanya,

Thank you. I am looking forward to the interview.

Pina will work with you in finding time that works.

Steve

From: Tanya Gracie [<mailto:tanya.gracie@ppforum.ca>]
Sent: October 26, 2017 3:35 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)

Subject: Interview for Agents of Parliament project

Hello Mr. Orsini,

My name is Tanya Gracie and I am the Policy Lead at PPF working on the Agents of Parliament project. Things are well underway with the project and we are busy conducting and scheduling interviews. We are wondering if you would be available for a 1-hour phone interview next week with myself and Alan Freeman, who we have working with us on this project? The interview covers four main areas related to the current and evolving role of agents of parliament – power and the legislative framework, accountability, relationships and the appointment process.

Attached is a copy of the background paper, to provide some additional context for the project.

I look forward to hearing from you about your interest in being interviewed and your availability.

Best regards,

Tanya

Tanya Gracie

Policy Lead | Chargée de politiques

Public Policy Forum | Forum des politiques publiques

1400 - 130 rue Albert Street, Ottawa, ON, K1P 5G4

T: 613-238-7858 ext. 247

M: 613-914-0729

tanya.gracie@ppforum.ca

